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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located on the North Tyger River in Spartanburg County, Anderson's Mill is a one and
one-half story frame structure covered by corrugated tin siding. The structure features
a low gable roof, with a projecting pent roof along the north facade. Fenestration is
irregular. Although a mi1l may have been constructed on the site either in the Tate
18th Century or early in the 19th Century, the uncoursed fieldstone foundation and some
of the supporting joists and timbers appear to be all that remain of the earliest struc-

ture. The majority of the building materials appear to date from the late 19th or early
20th Century.

The eastern facade faces the river and features a metal water wheel, approximately 14'
in diameter. This wheel is believed to be approximately fifty years old. Water from
the river is diverted through the wheel by a nearby lock and canal. Power is thus gen-
erated for the milling process. A smaller water wheel is also located on the south
(rear) facade of the mill.

The structure consists of a basement, main floor, and attic story. Milling machinery
includes a feed mixer, self-rising mixer, scales, corn sheller, and a raised platform
with a large millstone. Most of this machinery is believed to date from the early 20th
Century and is in operating condition. The alterations to the structure are partially
the result of the continuous operation of the mill.

SURROUNDINGS: Anderson's Mill is located in rural Spartanburg County. On the east,

the mill faces the North Tyger River, while on the west it is flanked by a steep incline
with large boulders. The nominated acreage consists of five acres which are of scenic
value and should be preserved. Currently, the site is being used as a recreation area
for the surrounding community, and picnic tables have been placed on the grounds. The
present owners are appreciative of the historic and scenic value of the property and
plan to maintain the mill. It is open to the public by appointment for educational
purposes, as well as for limited commercial use,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Anderson's Mill is a good example of a water-powered grist mill, a once important
element in the economy of 18th and 19th Century Piedmont South Carolina. Although
the history of Anderson's Mi1l may possibly begin in the late 18th Century, the
majority of the mill structure and its machinery are believed to date from the late
19th or early 20th Century. Therefore, Anderson's Mill is primarily significant as
a water-powered grist mill which continues to be operated today.

It is not known when a mill was first constructed on the site of present-day Anderson's
Mill. According to tradition, the mill may have originally been known as Nicholls'
Mil1l -a mill which in 1856 was described as the location of the first court held in
Spartanburg District (1785). Another theory, however, is that the mill was originally
known as Tanner's Mill. Robert Mills' Atlas of 1825 indicates a Tanner's Mill in what
appears to be the same location as the present-day Anderson's Mill. Spartanburg Deeds
also suggest that property acquired by David Tanner in 1818 became that of W. T. Tanner
in 1822, and that it was then transferred to James Anderson in 1831. In 1849, James
Anderson sold property on the Tyger River to David Anderson. The Products of Industry
Census's of 1850 through 1880 record Anderson's Mill on the Tyger River as operative,
milling corn and wheat. In addition, Sloan and Epton's 1869 map of Spartanburg indicates
Anderson's Mill at its present location.

The mill was operated commercially until 1975. Today, the present owners open the mill
to the public by appointment.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
The nominated property is bounded on the north by South Carolina county road 64;

on the east by the east bank of the North Tyger River; on the south by the property
of Riveredge Homeowners Association; and on the west by the properties of Hugh Atkins,

Herbert Lindsay and Fletcher Thompson.
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